From: Putz, Andrea
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2015 1:52 AM
To: Berlin, Steve
Cc: Stokes, Tracy; McIntosh, Rosalyn
Subject: RE: travel request 

 

Hi Steve,
 

The conference was amazing! I returned 6-11-15 in the wee hours of the morning due to a flight delay.  I did not accept anything above reasonable travel expenses or any honoraria.  I went to Anaheim, CA for the AWWA ACE 2015 national conference and spoke about our MeterSave program.  I also competed in the Tapping competition with our Land of Lincoln Lady Tappers team, helped set up and run the ACE 2016 booth in the exhibit hall with the Chicago Visitors Bureau (promoting the conference that will be in Chicago next year), and attended several informative technical talks.   As a result of competing in the tapping competition, ISAWWA will reimburse the City $1,500 of my travel expenses for hotel, airplane tickets, registration, ground transportation, and food during the trip.  Please let me know if you require any further information.

 

Hope you had a great weekend!

 

Thanks,

Andrea

